
1 

Clare Bryant 
Governance and Scrutiny Team 

Direct : 020 8379 5003 
 or Ext 5003 

 
E-mail: clare.bryant@enfield.gov.uk 

 

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD 
 

Thursday, 2nd February, 2017 at 7.00 pm in the Conference Room, 
Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA 

 
Membership: 
 
(Please see attached list) 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS   
 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK   
 
4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 16) 
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting on 2 November 2016. 

 
5. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS  (Pages 17 - 22) 
 
 Examination of crime statistics received from MOPAC to include: 

(a) Recorded Crime 
(b) Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) 
(c) Public Confidence & Victim Satisfaction 
(d) Complaints against Borough Officers/Staff 
(e) Stop and Search 
(f) Taser Deployment 
 

6. MOPAC POLICE & CRIME PLAN   
 
 To receive an update from the Chair of the Safer Neighbourhood Board, Tim 

Fellows.  
 

7. TARGET ESTABLISHMENT   
 
 To receive an update from Chief Inspect, Jenny Barnett.   

 
8. UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS   
 

Public Document Pack



2 

 To receive an update from Chief Inspector, Jenny Barnett. 
 

9. UPDATE ON SNB FUNDING APPLICATIONS  (Pages 23 - 46) 
 
 To receive an update on SNB funding applications. 

 
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 
11. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 
 To note the date of the next meeting as Wednesday 5th April 2017. 

 
 
 



3 

Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board 
*SNB Chair – Tim Fellows 
CAPE Chairs – (who in addition to their own area of responsibility represent the other 
CAPEs listed): 

*Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green, Bowes, Palmers Green) – SNB Secretary 
*Glenn Breslin (Bush Hill Park, Winchmore Hill) 
*Pat Jackson (Jubilee, Ponders End) 
*Harry Landsman (Cockfosters, Southgate, Highlands) –SNB Vice-Chair 
*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton) – SNB Treasurer and Vice- 
Chair 
*Eddie Fraser (Haselbury, Lower Edmonton) 
*Carol Shuttle (Southbury) 
*Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock & Turkey Street) 
*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA) 
*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council) 
*Jane Richards (MPS Disablity Steering Group) 
*Mark Rudling (Business Representative (EBRA)) 
*Askin Erozkal (PEP Member) Parent Champion 
*Bobbie Webster and Gideon Obeng (EYP Representatives) 
*Rasheed Sadegh-Zadeh (Independent Advisory Group (IAG)) 

Ibrahim Dogus (Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group) 
Lorna Logan (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV)) 
Dina Sahmanovic (Victim Support Representative) 
 
Councillors: *Mary Maguire and Nick Dines 
 
Other Interested Parties: - (including CAPE Chairs who are not SNB Elected Members) 
Superintendent Jenny Barnett 
Acting Chief Inspector Nicki Reynolds 
Lynne Abrams (MOPAC) 
Councillor Daniel Anderson (Cabinet Member for Environment) 
Councillor Krystle Fonyonga (Cabinet Member for Community Safety & Public Health) 
Joanne McCartney (GLA Member) 
Peter Waterhouse (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV) 
Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE) 
Janet Bilingsley (Upper Edmonton CAPE) 
David Cockle (Highlands CAPE) 
David South (Ponders End CAPE) 
Colette Cox (Lower Edmonton CAPE) 
Revd Ian Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE) 
Joise Royce (Southgate CAPE) 
Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents) 
Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE) 
Pravin Varsani (Turkey Street CAPE) 
 
*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting 
rights 



This page is intentionally left blank



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.11.2016 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER 
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 2ND 
NOVEMBER, 2016 

 
 

ATTENDING: 
Tim Fellows (Chair) 
Harry Landsman (Vice-Chair), Cockfosters, Southgate and Highlands CAPE 
Eddie Fraser, Haselbury and Lower Edmonton CAPE 
Carol Shuttle, Southbuty CAPE 
Adrian Bishop Laggett, FERAA 
Sheila Stacey, Enfield Lock and Turkey Street CAPE 
Vicky Dungate, Enfield Racial Equality Council 
Lorna Logan, Independent and Custody Visitors 
Councillor Mary Maguire 
 
Also Attending:  
Iain Raphael, Enfield Borough Commander 
Jenny Barnett, Superintendent  
Alun Davies, Inspector 
11 members of the public 
 
36. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  

 
 
The Chair, Tim Felllows, welcomed everyone to the meeting and apologised 
for the delayed start.  
 
 

37. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Nick Dines, Susan 
Doran (MOPAC), Alok Agrawal (Secretary), Dina Sahmanovic (Victim Support 
Representative), Pat Jackson (CAPE Chair), Mark Rudling (EBRA). 
 
 

38. CHAIRS FEEDBACK  
 
 
The Executive did not meet during the last period as it was not felt necessary. 
Tim explained he had been attended the Confidence Governance Board 
which looked at the level of public confidence residents have for Enfield 
Police. He also attended the Crime Scrutiny Standing Workstream.  
 
At the last Hate Crime Forum, a presentation was provided from the Deputy 
Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden on the Police and Crime Plan for 
London. The plan was discussed at the SNB Forum which the Chair also 
attended. The chair highlighted the following key points from the plan: 

Public Document PackPage 1 Agenda Item 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.11.2016 

 The plan will have two overarching principles - Putting victims at the 
heart of the criminal justice system and support for vulnerable people. 
These will be confirmed following a consultation.  

 The MOPAC 7 will be removed. It was felt that these were not 
constructive as when more domestic violence and hate crimes were 
reported it counted against the overall target of 20% reduction in crime. 

 The 5 key priorities in the plan will be: Neighbourhood policing, keeping 
children and young people safe (gangs, knifes, guns and child 
protection), tackling violence against woman and girls (domestic 
violence, domestic abuse and honour based violence), a criminal 
justice system that works for London and standing together against 
hate crime, extremism and terror in all its form. 

 Monitoring will take place through measuring the effects crime and 
police investigations have on people rather than the reported number 
of crimes. 

 
 

39. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting were AGREED. 
 
 

40. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS  
 
 
Jenny Barnett introduced herself as the new Superintendent in Enfield. 
 
Jenny presented the crime statistics on the following:  

 Recorded Crime 

 Anti-Social Behaviour 

 Public Confidence and Victim Satisfaction 

 Complaints against Borough Officers/Staff 

 Stop and Search 

 Taser Development  
 
She highlighted the key issues as follows: 
 
Recorded Crime – The total offences, for Enfield are showing a 1.7% 
decrease against the rolling 12 month figures despite there being a slight 
increase in recorded crimes in September.  This includes theft from motor 
vehicle (-10%), non-residential burglary (-16%) and criminal damage (-6%). 
 
Robbery was down in August, although increased in September. 
Superintendent Barnett pointed out that the “Autumn Nights plan” will deal 
with crimes that increase due to darker nights, including anti-social behaviour 
(ASB). 
 

Page 2



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.11.2016 

Anti-Social Behaviour – There has been a 15% increase in the borough, with 
more first time reporters call logged. The number of callers reporting a crime 
for the second time or more has fallen. 
  
Public Confidence and Victim Satisfaction – From a survey of 818 members of 
the public in Enfield, 56% believe the police are doing a good job. Increasing 
public confidence will be a process which takes around 6-12 months. The Met 
Police Neighbourhood plan will see DWO’s spending 100% of their time in 
their wards so there will be increased police presence.  
 
Complaints against Borough Officers/Staff – There are currently 27 internal 
and external complaints against police staff. Of these 37% have been being 
investigated for 80 days or more and 16% are subject to appeal. 
 
Stop and Search – 312 cases of stop and search took place during 
September. The metropolitan police arrest rate is 20%, Enfield have an arrest 
rate of 21%. 
 
ACTION: Superintendent Barnett to report back to the Board any information 
on the Stop and Search monitoring group.  
 
Taser Deployment – The following relates to the number of times a Taser was 
used by police in the borough: 

- Drawn, 5 times  
- Tasers aimed at a suspect, 3 times  
- Taser aimed and the red dot placed on subject, 7 times 
- Dry stun, 1 
- Fired, 1 
- Unauthorised discharge, 0 

 
 

41. INTRODUCTION TO THE ENFIELD BOROUGH COMMANDER  
 
 
The Chair welcomed Iain Raphael the new Enfield Borough Commander to 
the meeting. 
 
Iain Raphael introduced himself to the Board and informed the Board he has a 
commitment to Enfield through his own personal connections to the borough. 
 
The Borough Commander explained to the Board he expected Enfield police 
officers to understand their primary role is to prevent crime and secondly 
when crimes are committed a professional service should be provided. A 
priority will be made of domestic abuse cases, violence against vulnerable 
people, and child sexual exploitation cases whilst balancing volume crimes. 
 
In response the following questions and comments were taken: 

1. Concerns were raised whether Edmonton Custody Suite would be 
closed down. The Borough Commander informed the Board that there 
are on-going discussions on the future of the custody suite.  It was felt 

Page 3



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.11.2016 

that whilst Enfield and Haringey are two separate boroughs, there 
should be two separate custody suites. 

2. In the past, quarterly meetings have been held with the inspector for 
the neighbourhood cluster which has been very useful for advice and 
guidance for CAPE meetings. The Borough Commander said he would 
look into reinstating the cluster meetings and confirmed the dedicated 
ward officers should be attending the CAPE meetings. 

3. Q) Figures provided at the SNB Forum suggested 15-20% of police 
time is spent on mental health issues, how is this issue dealt with 
considering the very large mental health unit in the borough? 
A) The Safer, Stronger Communities Board provided a multi-agency 

approach to dealing with mental health in the borough. The Chair 
voiced concerns that the Mental Health Trust does not attend the 
Safer, Stronger Communities Board. 

 
 

42. BODY WORN CAMERAS  
 
 
Inspector Alun Davies provided a presentation on Born Worn Video (BWV) 
that will be used by police across London. The following key points were 
highlighted during the presentation: 

1. Since 17 October 2016, a trial of BWV has been run in London with 10 
boroughs provided with BWV.   22,000 officers in London will be 
provided with BWV as part of the rollout which starts in December 2016 
National and local coverage and a dedicated page on the Met Police 
website have provided members of the public with information on BWV. 

2. The cameras will allow police to provide the best evidence of police 
encounters as the video can capture events as they happen. The 
cameras will also hopefully defuse high tension situations as people 
will be aware they are being recorded and this can be used as 
evidence. 

3. BWV will provide greater transparency and accountability of policing 
which in turn will improve the investigation of complaints against 
officers and public opinion. 

4. 10 boroughs across London trialled the use of BWV. During the trial 
two out of five response teams in each borough were provided with 
camera. During this period there was a 33% reduction in police 
complaints. 

5. The camera is a robust part of the officer’s kit which allows 12 hours of 
recording. Once turned on the camera will retain and record footage 
from 30 seconds prior to activation until it is turned off again. 

6. The camera is to be worn overtly and it will be mandatory for officers to 
record during a number of encounters. Officers will be required to state 
when a recording is starting and when a recording will end wherever 
practical. 

7. Footage will be deleted after 31 days unless required for evidence, 
disclosure or other policing purpose and will be unable to be edited or 
deleted.  
 

Page 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.11.2016 

The following questions were taken by members of the board: 
Q) Will anyone be checking the cameras routinely? 
A) If the camera does not contain evidence then it will not be checked. 
If the camera does contain evidence, the camera is docked and the 
footage is retained for 31 days.  
 
Q) How will each camera be linked to the officer? 
A) Cameras will be personal issue and not a shared resource. 
 
Q) Will cameras be issued to all officers? 
A) Funds have been allocated to all uniformed officers in the borough 
for the use of BWV. 
 
Q) Do the cameras have a tracking device in them in case they are lost 
or stolen? Concerns were raised as a person may be more inclined to 
steal the cameras if they knew they contained footage of them. 
A) Inspector Davies informed the panel he was not aware if they did 
but would look into the issue and report back to the Board. 
 
Q) Will there be a review on the use of Cameras? 
A) The use of BWV will be done in two phases. Enfield will be in the 
second phases which will start in the first quarter of 2017. The learning 
and best practise from phase 1 will be shared with officers across 
London. 

 
 

43. NEIGHBOURHOOD CONFIGURATION  
 
 
Superintendent Jenny Barnett informed the Board that the Mayor of London 
had committed to 2 dedicated ward officers and 1 PCSO in each ward. This 
will be done in two phases. Phase 1 will take place in January 2017 and 
Phase 2 will be completed by December 2017. In Enfield, the dedicated ward 
officers are mostly already in place. The crimes previously managed by the 
neighbourhood teams will be dealt with by response teams. 
 
All police bikes have been serviced and officers who have completed bike 
training are using the bikes as a form of transport, otherwise officers take 
public transport or walk to travel around their wards. 
 
 

44. TARGET ESTABLISHMENT  
 
 
The current target strength for police officers is 555. 
 
The current strength of police officers in the borough is 511.73. 14 officers for 
the borough are currently in police training school. 
 
 

Page 5



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.11.2016 

45. UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS  
 
 
Autumn nights – this operation runs from 21st October 2017 to 6 November 
2017. Additional officers are in place to deal with the additional anti-social 
behaviour and dark nights related crime.  
 
During this period there was an incident on an estate on the Hertford Road 
where a large number of youths were throwing fireworks. An additional police 
presence was required and for the Hertford Road closed whilst the incident 
was dealt with. 
 
A member of the public suggested the police should petition the Government 
to stop the production of hand held fireworks. Over 20,000 people recently 
have signed a petition available online which would stop people being able to 
buy fireworks. The police reminded attendees it is an offence to let of a 
firework in the street and to let a firework off after 11.00pm, these crimes 
should be reported to the police. 
 
 

46. UPDATE ON SNB FUNDING APPLICATIONS  
 
 
There are currently no further updates on the SNB funding grants. 
 
Susan Doran will now be the MOPAC representative for the Enfield Borough. 
Unfortunately, she was unable to attend this meeting due only coming into 
post on the 1st November 2016.  
 
 

47. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 

1. Concerns were raised over people using their phones whilst driving. 
Officers can use their body worn video to capture people using their 
phones whilst driving. If a car accident takes place and the police have 
reason to believe the driver was using their mobile they are able to 
access the phones data to check. 

2. Over 12,000 met trace kits have been handed out across the borough. 
Enfield has the highest rate for distribution and the lowest refusal rate 
for kits in London. The use of met trace makes the area safer. 

 
 

48. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
 
The next meeting of the Safer Neighbourhood Board will take place on 2 
February 2017, in the Conference Room. 
 
 

Page 6



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.11.2016 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

BODY WORN VIDEO – (BWV) 

 

Alun Davies 
Inspector 

Enfield Borough 
 

P
age 1

M
inute Item

 42
P

age 9



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

• Largest global use of Body Worn Video within a police force;  modernising 
      the Metropolitan Police Service through technology 
 
• Increasing the use of technology within the criminal justice system for more 

efficient and effective justice for victims 
 

• Offenders are more likely to plead guilty, if they know they have been recorded; 
potentially speeding up the criminal justice process 
 

• Making stop and search more accountable to communities 
 

• Greater transparency of policing; improving  the investigation of complaints 
 

• Video captures events in a way that can't be represented on paper 
 
• BWV will be incident specific and will not be used to indiscriminately record 

Londoners 

The benefits 

P
age 2

P
age 10



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

The Trial 

• Largest urban trial of Body Worn Video in the world  

• Collaboration between MPS, MOPAC and the college of policing 

• Selection criteria: complaint rate (primary) and Stop & Search rate 

• 10 boroughs selected from across the MPS -    2 teams per borough      

      randomly assigned  (approx 500 officers) 

 

Outcomes 

• 33% reduction in complaint allegations. 

• No noticeable change to stop & search encounters. 

• Innovative use by officers. 

• Londoners support BWV for the MPS. 

 

 

 

P
age 3

P
age 11



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

The Camera 

Wide angle lens  

Standby mode,  

(when red visible) 

On/off button  

Flashing Red ring  
indicates when recording 

• Taser Axon Body 2 and flex cameras  
• 12hr recording 
• Hard wearing/ weather resistant 
• wide angle view lens 

 
 

• Docked at the end of each shift. 
• Docked earlier if it contains evidence.  
• Unable to edit or delete 
• Auto deletion  
 

P
age 4

P
age 12



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

Policy of use 

•  Worn overtly 
 

•  Not continuously recording  
 

•  Mandatory incidents/encounters: Stopping a motor vehicle: Stop & Search:  
Stop & Account: Domestic abuse: Searching premises/land/vehicles: 
Attending premises in order to effect an arrest: Critical incidents: Use of 
force. 

 
•  Recording uninterrupted until it is no longer proportionate/ necessary,  or 

another recording system takes priority. 
 

• Officers will, when practicable use plain language to clearly state when a 
recording starts and ends.  
 

   
   

P
age 5

P
age 13



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

Evidence Management 

•  Encrypted device 
 

• UK based cloud storage  
 

•  Full audit trail from camera to court  
 

•  Footage deleted after 31days 
 

•  Footage retained longer if required for evidence, disclosure or other   
      policing purpose 

 
•  The need for retention must be justifiable and tangible 

 
•   Subject access requests can be made under the Data Protection Act 

 
 
 

P
age 6

P
age 14



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

Public awareness 

www.met.police.uk/BWV 

P
age 7

P
age 15



BODY WORN VIDEO (BWV) 

IT’S COMING 

Questions ?  

P
age 8

P
age 16



Click here to access the Police Complaints Dashboard

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD DASHBOARD - NAVIGATIONAL PAGE

Click here to access the the MOPAC Intrusive Tactics dashboard

Click here to access the Safer Neighbourhood Dashboard Glossary

This dashboard gives us a mapped borough breakdown of all the relevant TNO crime types and ASB incidents. The dashboard also gives
us trends and compares the most recent 12 months against the previous 12 month period.

This dashboard gives us a borough breakdown of police complaints, breaking down both complaint types as trends well as trends and
comparison of recorded complaints.

This dashboard gives us an MPS and borough overview of Stop and Search performance and should be used to scrutinised your
boroughs use of stop and search as a tactic.

The SNB dashboard glossary gives you definitions and explaination of the various crime, confidence, satisfaction and complaint types
referenced within the dashboard.

Click here to access Borough Comparison Dashboard

This dashboard allows users to compare the most recent % change in offences on their borough to other boroughs located within the
MPS, as well as the MPS as a whole.

Click here to access the Crime and ASB Dashboard

Click here to access Confidence & Satisfaction Dashboard

This dashboard allows users to compare overall confidence and satisfcation levels at a borough level, enabling the user to view trends and
changes over time.

Page 17 Agenda Item 5



CRIME AND ASB DASHBOARD

Choose Borough
Enfield

22,949

23,218

20.0%

17.1%

TNO - Enfield (Rolling 12)

ASB

Burglary in Other Buildings

Burglary in a Dwelling

Disability Hate Crime

Domestic Abuse Hate Crime

Faith Hate Crime

Gun Crime

Homophobic Hate Crime

Knife Crime

Knife Crime With Injury

MOPAC 7

Racist and Religious

Rape

TNO

Theft Person*

Theft Taking of MV*

Theft from MV*

Total Burglary*

Total Criminal Damage*

Total Robbery*

Total Sexual Offences

Transgender Hate

VWI*

Violence Against the Person

Youth Violence

17.3% (1,366)

-16.8% (-121)

-7.2% (-151)

850.0% (17)

0.1% (2)

124.0% (31)

-6.9% (-6)

78.9% (15)

-15.7% (-74)

9.7% (11)

-2.5% (-291)

24.5% (77)

3.6% (7)

1.6% (374)

12.9% (60)

26.9% (171)

-9.9% (-220)

-9.6% (-272)

0.7% (14)

-14.0% (-134)

11.8% (57)

66.7% (2)

3.8% (90)

10.0% (679)

9.8% (64)

Rolling 12 % Change - Enfield

Click here to return to the Navigational Page

Note: Hate crimes are offences which are flagged as having a hate element
when recorded by police.  A crime can have more than one hate flag attached to
it.  For example, an assault could have both a homophobic and disability
element.  This crime would be included in the homophobic offence count as well
as in the disability offence count.  Therefore, adding up all the hate crime
categories may result in multiple counting of a single offence.

* Indicates crime types making up the MOPAC 7 total

Choose Crime Type
TNO

Rolling 12 month offences

Sanction Detection Rates %

Jan 16
Feb 16
Mar 16
Apr 16
May 16
Jun 16
Jul 16
Aug 16
Sep 16
Oct 16
Nov 16
Dec 16 23,218

23,401
23,422
23,344
23,240
23,311
23,327
23,334
23,117
22,947
22,853
22,766

Enfield - TNO

Monthly
Rolling 12

Page 18



BOROUGH COMPARISON DASHBOARD

Burglary in Other Buildings

Burglary in a Dwelling

Disability Hate Crime

Domestic Abuse Hate Crime

Faith Hate Crime

Gun Crime

Homophobic Hate Crime

Knife Crime

Knife Crime With Injury

MOPAC 7

Racist and Religious

Rape

-31.3% (-263)

-11.3% (-79)

-16.8% (-121)

-2.0% (-508)

-7.2% (-100)

-0.5% (-10)

-7.2% (-151)

-3.6% (-1,630)

600.0% (18)

43.8% (7)

850.0% (17)

198.4% (504)

12.6% (307)

9.9% (262)

0.1% (2)

2.8% (2,052)

40.7% (22)

70.2% (40)

124.0% (31)

20.0% (339)

38.7% (29)

15.2% (16)

-6.9% (-6)

22.3% (420)

13.6% (6)

0.0% (0)

78.9% (15)

13.0% (232)

-2.4% (-8)

-4.5% (-27)

-15.7% (-74)

10.6% (1,055)

-18.8% (-28)

-9.1% (-19)

9.7% (11)

10.1% (374)

-4.6% (-474)

8.8% (1,112)

-2.5% (-291)

2.8% (9,325)

1.7% (8)

52.4% (232)

24.5% (77)

18.2% (2,573)

-4.3% (-7)

18.5% (37)

3.6% (7)

15.4% (838)

Selected Borough % Change
TNO

Theft Person*

Theft Taking of MV*

Theft from MV*

Total Burglary*

Total Criminal Damage*

Total Robbery*

Total Sexual Offences

Transgender Hate

VWI*

Violence Against the Person

Youth Violence

-1.2% (-249)
10.5% (2,688)

1.6% (374)
3.5% (26,009)

17.2% (96)
43.5% (554)

12.9% (60)
3.6% (1,231)

0.1% (1)
40.5% (303)

26.9% (171)
20.9% (4,597)

-8.6% (-145)
5.6% (103)

-9.9% (-220)
2.7% (1,380)

-16.2% (-363)
-3.5% (-89)

-9.6% (-272)
-3.0% (-2,138)

-0.4% (-7)
3.9% (84)
0.7% (14)
1.7% (1,080)

-8.0% (-52)
0.8% (10)

-14.0% (-134)
5.2% (1,124)

5.9% (28)
8.3% (48)
11.8% (57)
10.2% (1,619)

20.0% (1)
28.6% (2)

66.7% (2)
26.5% (40)

-0.2% (-4)
5.3% (147)
3.8% (90)
2.8% (2,051)

6.9% (482)
14.8% (1,128)
10.0% (679)
6.3% (13,972)

0.9% (5)
8.9% (57)
9.8% (64)
8.8% (1,426)

Selected Borough % Change

Select Boroughs (Select no more than 4)
Multiple values

Selected Boroughs
MPS

Enfield

Haringey

Waltham Forest

Click here to return to the Navigational Page

Page 19



Borough Confidence Map Borough Satisfaction Map

Jan 12 May 12 Sep 12 Jan 13 May 13 Sep 13 Jan 14 May 14 Sep 14 Jan 15 May 15 Sep 15 Jan 16 May 16 Sep 16

74%
79%

65%
70%

Confidence and Satisfaction Trends

Confidence Satisfaction

CONFIDENCE AND SATISFACTION DASHBOARD

Choose Borough
All

Choose Period
Sep 16

Click here to return to the Navigational Page

56% 82%
Confidence Score

72% 84%
Satisfaction Score

Page 20



Police Complaints Map & Borough Filter

Borough's Total

Failures in Duty

Incivility

Malpractice

Oppressive Behaviour

Other

Traffic Irregularity

-36%(-187)

-36%(-96)

-45%(-21)

16%(5)

-43%(-54)

-10%(-1)

-40%(-2)

% and Volume Change -  Rolling 12 Months Against Same
Period Last Year - Enfield

PUBLIC COMPLAINTS DASHBOARD

“Allegations are an interpretation of officer/staff behaviour at the incident. Officer/staff allegation measure
counts the total allegations against each officer/staff involved (for example one complainant could make one
allegation involving two different officers. This would be counted as two officer allegations)”

Click here to return to the Navigational Page

Borough's Total Failures in Duty Oppressive Behaviour Incivility Discrimination Malpractice Other Traffic Irregularity

348 335

185 170

63 73
26 2639

1734 37
1 90 3

Police Complaint - Allegation Trends - Enfield

No Case to answer Withdrawn Local Resolution Disapplication Discontinuance Case to answer

252

332

14
33

56 58
27

55

1
40
2 7

Police Complaint - Outcome Trends - Enfield

Map Controls

Choose Borough
Enfield

Choose Period

Nov 15 to Oct 16

Allegation Type

Total Allegations

155 572
Total Range

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD FUND PROJECT UPDATES  

Project  
Name 

Funding Bid 
Submitted? 

Funding 
Applied For 
(£) 

Approved Outcomes Agreed Update on Delivery of 
Outcomes and Further 
Planning 

Expenditure 
to Date 
(£) 

Visits to Ben 

Kinsella 

Exhibition 

January 2015 5,000 22/1/2015  500 visitors to the Ben Kinsella Exhibition to 

learn about the consequences of carrying a knife 

/ knife crime and how to stay safe.  This will be 

young people accompanied by appropriate 

numbers of school teachers and parents. 

3 trips involving 105 

individuals have taken place 

on the 8/6/15, the 2/11/15 

and the 19/2/15, with very 

positive feedback received 

from these sessions. 

Discussions are cureently in 

place with the Pupil Referral 

Unit to arrange a visit 

£2,176.40 

LYRC Crises 

action Team 

June 2015 20,000 3/7/2015  This project will prevent crime.  The CAT will 
engage directly with 9 young people over 3 
months at a minimum of 30hrs for those at risk 
of gang affiliation or specifically involved at 
various levels of gun, drugs, knife and gang 
lifestyles, offering personal support and 
counselling to assist them in choosing positive 
life options.  After 3 months the young people 
will know they have a trusted team of people 
they can turn to and this will be monitored by 
the level of calls we receive. 

 Building on increased confidence and trust, they 
will train those who have been transformed into 
becoming peer mentors for the project over 12 
months.  If they engage with 36 young people 
over the year (see 1 above), 10% will go on to 

LYRC are working with Enfield 
Grammar to identify young 
people deemed as most at 
risk.  This is based on school 
intelligence of boys who 
either have siblings in gangs or 
are displaying behaviour 
patterns of concern. 
The agreed process is that the 
school identify 16 at risk 
teenagers and send letters to 
parents to ask for their 
support, a meeting and to 
introduce initiative to the 
selected children. 
LYRC are currently awaiting 

£6,000 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 9



become the CAT youth wing, (target going into 
2016 will be to produce 3 CAT peer mentors by 
end of 2015)  

 The CAT plan to end 2016 with 18 CAT peer 
mentors, as each CAT peer mentor is focussed 
also with attracting 2 members to join the team 
over 12 months. 

 The CAT peer mentors will then go on work with 

young people at risk themselves to provide 

support and advice and to help divert them from 

criminal activity. LYRC will help with CV 

construction and work with local employers in 

achieving positive outcomes 

confirmation of starting date 
although all CAT contributors 
and mentors have been 
briefed and undertaken an 
initial training programme. 
The school have allowed full 
use of their facilities and LYRC 
also have a film company who 
will be offering acting and 
vocal training to participants  
Queens Park Rangers FC have 
agreed to fully support the 
programme, offering 
incentives to all CAT 
members, including tickets to 
games, engaging with first 
team players, coaching 
facilities and more. 
LYRC will not be drawing 
down any further funding until 
the CAT initiative is fully 
operational. 

EIYCT & 

Oasis Hub 

Enfield Youth 

Outreach 

December 15 £20,700 17/12/15  1. During Qtr.1 we have 
engaged with 20 young 
people during the outreach 
sessions, and encouraged 
them to attend youth drop in 
sessions. Detached sessions 
so far have covered Albany 
Park, Turkey Street, 
Ordnance Road and Enfield 
Island Village 

2. During Q1 we have 
mentored 9 young people on 

£5,000 

P
age 24



a 1-1 basis. Who have been 
encouraged to positively 
engage with other youth 
provisions. We are seeing 
some show signs of 
improvement in school. 
From this group 1 has started 
volunteering with us. 1 has 
been identified for further 
support. 

3. We are currently identifying 
young people that would be 
suitable for the Ben Kinsella 
exhibition and would be 
looking to take them 
towards the end of Qtr. 3 or 
beginning of Qtr. 4 

4. In Qtr. 1 we have taken 8 
young people to Brixton 
prison as part of the Keep 
Out scheme. This took place 
on May 24

th
 2016. Further 

work will be undertaken with 
these young people 
throughout the year with 
some being offered 1-1.  

5. For Qtr. 1 we have had 4 
young people volunteer with 
other provisions that we run. 
These young people are at 
risk of criminal activity or 
joining a gang. They are 
being mentored as part of 
our volunteering programme 
and are being challenged on 
negative behaviours. They 

P
age 25



are also growing in 
confidence and developing 
transferable skills that they 
can use later on in life.  

 

St Giles 

SOS+LIVE 

31/5/2016 £4,000 

following 

this a 

further 

£5,000 was 

agreed on 

1/12/16 

17/6/2016  To explore the young peoples’ attitudes to knife 
crime and to link this with the fear of crime, 
territoriality and gangs 

 To understand that carrying a knife decreases 
your actual protection but increases your 
perceived protection  

 Feedback forms are completed by pupils and 
staff for each session. These forms relate to 
increased understanding and knowledge as well 
as changes in attitude and thinking 

 We will monitor the number of sessions 
delivered; the SNB will monitor this and will be 
able to request feedback from the head 
teachers or school SEN leads in addition to 
feedback reports on the sessions. 

 

3 x SOS+ sessions delivered 
(each session is with 15 pupils) 
Program development (tailor-
made for each school) + 
school consultation fees 
undertaken 
 
1 x Teacher Training to be 
delivered  
5 x SOS+ sessions outstanding 
(Each session will be with 15 
pupils) 
5 x mentoring sessions 
outstanding  
 
Update on the delivery of 
outcomes and planned activity 
up to 31st March 2017: 
2 x LiVVE School Programmes 

developed in: 

 Oasis Academy Hadley 

 Oasis Academy Enfield  
Oasis Academy Hadley: 
Delivered 3 x educational 
sessions with 15 high-risk 
boys, year 8’s on Weapon 
Awareness, Staying Safe, Peer 
Pressure, Drugs and the 
Reality of Prison during 
December.  
 
Will deliver the last session on 
Gangs & the Consequences of 
Crime January 17th, and then 
there will be 3 weeks of 1-to-1 
mentoring to follow.     

£2,000 

P
age 26



Oasis Academy Enfield: 
Four sessions will be delivered 
from Thursday Feb 2nd 
February until Thursday 2nd 
March, which will cover: 
- Weapons Awareness & Peer 
Pressure 
- Gangs & the Consequences 
of Crime 
- Victims Awareness 
- Staying Safe : CSE, Consent & 
Healthy Relationships    
and 3 weeks of mentoring.  

  
To be delivered to 15 x year 
7/8’s (mixed group of at-
risk/vulnerable young people).  
The school is looking at dates 
in March for our Professionals’ 
training on Gangs. 
  
After both programmes are 
completed there will be 
evaluations on the progress of 
the young people involved. 
 
 

 

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Safer Neighbourhood Board – EIYCT & Oasis Hub Enfield Youth Outreach - £20,700 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Financial Year 2016/17 
 

1 

 

 
Update Qtr. Outcomes 

Qtr. 1 
01.04.16 to 30.06.16 

Qtr. 2 
01.07.16 to 30.09.16 

Qtr. 3 
01.10.16 to 31.012.16 

Qtr. 4  
01.01.17 to 31.03.17 

 

Project Name 
 
 
Funding Bid Submitted 
 
 

 

 

Project Start 
 
 
Total Funding Allocation 

 

EIYCT & Oasis Hub Enfield – 
Youth Outreach 
 
November 2015 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

April 2016 
 
 
£20,700.00 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
Quarter Claim 
 

 
 

  
£5,000 Qtr.1 Claim 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Outcomes Agreed 

 
1. 60 young people will be 
approached directly on the street. 
They will be engaged on what the 
issues are in their area, what choices 
they may have available to them, and 
how the project can help them.  As a 
result they can make informed 
choices whether to engage further 
with the project 
 

 
1. During Qtr.1 we have 
engaged with 20 young people 
during the outreach sessions, and 
encouraged them to attend youth 
drop in sessions. Detached 
sessions so far have covered 
Albany Park, Turkey Street, 
Ordnance Road and Enfield Island 
Village. 
 

 
During Qtr.2 we have engaged with 
an additional 10 young people on 
detached while maintaining 
relationships with some of those 
we engaged with in Qtr.1. This 
quarter we have also been as far 
as Ponders End. To try and 
support young people we have 
engaged with in the previous 
quarter. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

2. 20 young people supported on 

a 1-1 basis who are engaged in 

criminal activity or are gang involved, 

to discuss their offending behaviour 

and the negative impact this will on 

have on a positive future. As a result 

they will be able to make informed 

choices about their behaviour and 

feel empowered to make changes. 

 

2. During Q1 we have 

mentored 9 young people on a 1-1 

basis. Who have been encouraged 

to positively engage with other 

youth provisions. We are seeing 

some show signs of improvement 

in school. From this group 1 has 

started volunteering with us. 1 has 

been identified for further support. 

 
During Qtr.2 we have started to 
mentor an additional 4 young 
people. We are currently mentoring 
13. We are supporting 1 young 
people to engage positively with his 
youth offending order and have 
taken him to court and youth 
offending meetings.                                       
We are also referring 1 YP to the 
Spurs foundation for additional 
mentoring.  

  

P
age 29



Safer Neighbourhood Board – EIYCT & Oasis Hub Enfield Youth Outreach - £20,700 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Financial Year 2016/17 
 

2 

 

 

3. 10 young people, identified by 

the project as being at risk of 

involvement in violence, will be 

selected to attend the Ben Kinsella 

exhibition where the impact of 

carrying knives will be demonstrated.  

As a result they will be able to make 

informed choices about their 

behaviour and feel inspired by how 

others have overcome similar 

situations. 

 

3. We are currently identifying 

young people that would be 

suitable for the Ben Kinsella 

exhibition and would be looking to 

take them towards the end of Qtr. 3 

or beginning of Qtr. 4 

 
This work is ongoing and we are 
looking to take some young people 
in Qtr.3 or Qtr.4.  

  

 

4. 10 young people, identified by 

the project as being at risk of 

involvement in violence, will be 

selected to attend the KEEP OUT 

programme where the impact of 

criminal activity will be 

demonstrated.  As a result they will 

be able to make informed choices 

about their behaviour. The 

participants will also gain an insight 

into the possible outcomes of their 

behaviour and thereby feel 

empowered and able to take control 

of their lives. 

 

4. In Qtr. 1 we have taken 8 

young people to Brixton prison as 

part of the Keep Out scheme. This 

took place on May 24th 2016. 

Further work will be undertaken 

with these young people 

throughout the year with some 

being offered 1-1. 

 
We are looking at the possibility of 
taking another small group to this 
in Qtr.4 

  

 

5. 10 young people will engage 

with volunteering opportunities. As a 

result they will build confidence, 

have raised aspirations and become 

more employable. 

 

 

5. For Qtr. 1 we have had 4 

young people volunteer with other 

provisions that we run. These 

young people are at risk of criminal 

activity or joining a gang. They are 

being mentored as part of our 

volunteering programme and are 

being challenged on negative 

behaviours. They are also growing 

in confidence and developing 

transferable skills that they can use 

later on in life. 

 
We have continued to support the 
4 volunteers and invest into their 
development. We have identified a 
few more young people that would 
benefit from the volunteering 
opportunities and will look to work 
them towards volunteering in Qtr.3.  

  

P
age 30



Safer Neighbourhood Board – EIYCT & Oasis Hub Enfield Youth Outreach - £20,700 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Financial Year 2016/17 
 

3 

 

 
Additional Information 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
At this stage, Is the 
project expected to 
achieve its outcomes as 
outlined in the approved 
bid? 
 
 

  
Yes 
 

 
Yes 

 
 

 
 

 

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank



CAT Programme  
 
While delivering the CAT programme we have been a very challenging position in terms 
of our office space, we thought we found a premises in Hackney and moved all our 
equipment into the office, only to be told that the original agreement to use the space 
has now changed, meaning we have to leave by the end of Jan. 
 
We have once again found new premises (140 Boundary Road Walthamstow e17 8LA) 
that we will be moving into by end of Feb. 
 
However I attach some CAT programme images thus far. 
 
The Queens Park Rangers crest is part of the partnership that we have formed 
alongside Enfield Grammar School in the further delivery of the programme. 
 

 
  

Page 33



 
 

 

Page 34



introducing 

               CAT Changing young lives 

P
age 35



CAT Introduction 

            

              
CAT & Its 
Initiatives  

        

              Why CAT  
        

              
Our Vision  

        

P
age 36



              

            

        

ABOUT CAT  

 CAT has 3 distinct meanings: 
 
(a) Community Action Team  
 
(b) Crises Action Team  
 
(c) Corporate Action Team 
 
Our aim: To create community leaders & social 
entrepreneur’s  
Our objective: Identify, train & develop a team of  
volunteers, peer mentors and community leaders, 
through a series of specialist training programmes 
aimed at capacity building of both physical and 
mental character by Nov 2017. 
Our Mission: The CAT team will seek to recruit and 
mentor young people in the community to join CAT. 
CAT will support young people in danger of being 
attracted to a gang life style, they will work with and 
support police in sensitive areas. CAT will not be 
police informants, they will seek to work with young 
people within the school environment and will be on 
call to go into schools when needed. 
 

What is CAT? 

P
age 37



              

            

        

Why CAT? 
We believe our youth are not only the leaders of tomorrow but 
also the leaders of today in every community and society at 
large. The kinds of skills, training, and knowledge they 
acquire today have an impact on their lives at present and in 
the future, and on their ability to promote development and 
social change. The youth are the greatest asset of every 
economy because they form the active labour force in the 
economy. However, significant numbers of young people are 
challenged with low self-esteem, little knowledge on basic life 
issues, lack of problem-solving abilities, and low morale – all of 
which make these youth apathetic towards community service. 

              Why CAT  
        

Based on the adage that, “Experience is the best teacher” youth 
are regarded by adults as learners and incompetent in making 
informed decisions for change. In this regard, age often can be a 
barrier to participation in key issues that matter for young 
people’s development. However, evidence from our work in the 
past 8 years has demonstrated that young people can initiate, 
implement, and evaluate development interventions effectively 
if they are offered the needed capacity development 
opportunities. 

P
age 38



              

            

        

Our Vision 

Intervention 

Education 

Aspiration 

PHASE 1 
The team will be taken through: (a) Communication 
& Negotiation skills (b) Diet & Nutrition (c) Mental & 
Physical agility (d) The CAT 3rs of Respect, 
Responsibility and Reasoning. 
  
PHASE 2 
Should they progress through the first phase they 
will enter the finishing school, which will cover (a) 
Elocution & Public Speaking (b) Dress and 
Deportment (c) Fine Dining. 
 
(d) CV, proposal and report writing ( live project) & 
workplace etiquette. 
 
 

              
Our Vision  

        

P
age 39



              

            

        

Our Vision 

Intervention 

Education 

Aspiration 

              
Our Vision  

        

PHASE 3 
 
Achievement, Recognition and Reward 
A recognition ceremony will be held by the school or civic 
centre, where graduates will receive certificates of 
achievement. 
Two team members will be awarded the opportunity to 
apply their new skills at an International conference abroad 
where they will meet and greet corporate guest, with the 
possibility of opening the conference with a short 
introduction of how they arrived at this point in their lives. 
The CAT team will seek to recruit and mentor young people 
in the community to join CAT. 
CAT will support young people in danger of being attracted 
to a gang life style, they will work with and support police 
in sensitive areas. CAT will not be police informants, they 
will seek to work with young people within the school 
environment and will be on call to go into schools when 
needed. 

P
age 40



              

            

        
Success Stories 

Robin Travis (Ex Gang Leader) Robin Travis book launch 
(Les & BBC Presenter Dotun) 

Community/squad 
supporting Robin’s book 

LYRC Family Support Living the dream 

P
age 41



              

            

        
Success Stories 

Shamir & Kamal Playing for Southend 

Community Cohesion 

Southend Academy friendly My Development Squad 

Bradley Johnson support 

Working with Marco Zorro 
Ivory Coast International 

P
age 42



              

            

        Our Partner  
Queens Park Rangers 
Football Club P

age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes
	42 BODY WORN CAMERAS

	5 Examination of Crime Statistics
	9 Update on SNB Funding Applications
	SNB - EIYCT Oasis Project Updates Qtr. 2
	CAT Programme update
	CAT AND QPR PP PRESENTATION -update presentation


